
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
      

    
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
    

    
   

  
    

  
   

      
    

 
     

  
 
 

MADERACTC 
Madera County Transportation Commi ion 

Meeting of the 
Social Services Transportation Advisory Council 

LOCATION 
Madera County Transportation Commission 

Board Room 
2001 Howard Road, Suite 201 

Madera, California 93637 

SPECIAL NOTICE: Precautions to address COVID-19 (a.k.a the “Coronavirus”) will apply to this 
meeting. See below Special Notice for additional details. 

DATE 
November 17, 2022 

TIME 
9:00 AM 

SOCIAL SERVICE TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

Frank Simonis, Chair Potential Transit User Who is Disabled 
Fern Facchino Potential Transit User 60 Years or Older 
Rosalind Esqueda Representative of a Transit Provider 
Ellen Moy Representative of a Transit Provider 
Bertha Vega Local Social Provider for Persons of Limited Means 
Vincent Parker Representative of Local Service Provider for Disabled 
Michelle Hernandez Representative of Local Social Service Provider for Seniors 
Alycia Falley Representative of the Local Social Service Provider for Disabled 
Olga Olivia Saucedo-Garcia Representative of the Local Service Provider for Seniors 

Representatives or individuals with disabilities should contact MCTC at (559) 675-0721 at least three (3) 
business days in advance of the meeting to request auxiliary aids or other accommodations necessary to 
participate in the public meeting. 

Page | 1 
Madera County Transportation Commission 



      

 
 
 

 
 

     
    

     
    

   
  

 
   

    
   

    
         

   
 

  
 

 
  

  
 

 
 

 
 

         
 

  
   

 
    

           
    

   
    

     
  

      
    
        

       
   

SOCIAL SERVICES TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING 

Important Notice Regarding COVID 19 

Regarding any disruption that prevents the Social Services Transportation Advisory Council (SSTAC) 
Meeting from broadcasting the meeting to members of the public, then (1) if public access can be 
restored quickly, the meeting will resume in five (5) minutes to allow re-connection of all members 
of the Committee and members of the public; or (2) if service cannot be restored quickly, the 
meeting shall stop, no further action shall be taken on the remaining agenda items and notice of 
the continued meeting will be provided. 

The meeting of November 17, 2022 will take place remotely in accordance with Government Code 
Section 54953(e) et seq. (AB 361), and Resolution No. 21-15 Amendment No. 13 as adopted by the 
Madera County Transportation Commission Policy Board on October 19, 2022. The meeting will be 
conducted through a hybrid combination of in-person and/or all virtual attendance of the nine 
members of the SSTAC via teleconference using the Zoom platform. Public is encouraged to use the 
virtual platform via a computer, tablet, or smartphone. 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88382256262?pwd=dkFic3p1MUlDSzA5Um1WZkNRZG5WZz09 

Meeting ID: 883 8225 6262 
Passcode: 395877 
One tap mobile 
+16699006833,,88382256262#,,,,*395877# US (San Jose) 
+14086380968,,88382256262#,,,,*395877# US (San Jose) 

Dial by your location 
+1 669 900 6833 US 

Meeting ID: 883 8225 6262 
Passcode: 395877 
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kbPGQavc6K 

If you wish to make a comment on a specific agenda item during the meeting, please use the “Raise 
Hand” feature in Zoom and you will be called on by the chair during the meeting. Comments can 
also be submitted via email to publiccomment@maderactc.org. Comments will be shared with the 
SSTAC and placed into the record at the meeting. Every effort will be made to read comments 
received during the meeting into the record, but some comments may not be read due to time 
limitations. Comments received after an agenda item will be made part of the record if received 
prior to the end of the meeting. 

Regarding any disruption that prevents the SSTAC from broadcasting the meeting to members of 
the public, then (1) if public access can be restored quickly, the meeting will resume in five (5) 
minutes to allow re-connection of all members of the SSTAC and members of the public; or (2) if 
service cannot be restored quickly, the meeting shall stop, no further action shall be taken on the 
remaining agenda items and notice of the continued meeting will be provided. 

Page | 2 
Madera County Transportation Commission 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88382256262?pwd=dkFic3p1MUlDSzA5Um1WZkNRZG5WZz09
mailto:publiccomment@maderactc.org
https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kbPGQavc6K


      

 
 
 

 
 

    
     

     
     

   
   

   
 

 
 

     
   

 
 

     
     

     
 

 
 

        
    

       
        

     
 

 
  

 
     

      
 

SOCIAL SERVICES TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING 

AGENDA 

At least 72 hours prior to each regular MCTC Social Services Transportation Advisory Council 
meeting, a complete agenda packet is available for review on the MCTC website at 
http://www.maderactc.org and at the MCTC office, 2001 Howard Road, Suite 201, Madera, 
California 93637. All public records relating to an open session item and copies of staff reports or 
other written documentation relating to items of business referred to on the agenda are on file at 
MCTC. Persons with questions concerning agenda items may call MCTC at (559) 675-0721 to make 
an inquiry regarding the nature of items described in the agenda. 

INTERPRETING SERVICES 

Interpreting services are not provided at MCTC’s public meeting unless requested at least three (3) 
business days in advance. Please contact MCTC at (559) 675-0721 during regular business hours to 
request interpreting services. 

Servicios de interprete no son ofrecidos en las juntas públicas de MCTC al menos de que se 
soliciten con tres (3) días de anticipación. Para solicitar éstos servicios por favor contacte a Evelyn 
Espinosa at (559) 675-0721 x 5 durante horas de oficina. 

MEETING CONDUCT 

If this meeting is willfully interrupted or disrupted by one or more persons rendering orderly 
conduct of the meeting unfeasible, the Chair may order the removal of individuals who are willfully 
disrupting the meeting. Such individuals may be arrested. If order cannot be restored by such 
removal, the members of the Board may direct that the meeting room be cleared (except for 
representatives of the press or other news media not participating in the disturbance), and the 
session may continue. 

RECORD OF THE MEETING 

SSTAC meetings are recorded. Copies of recordings are available upon request, or recordings may 
be listened to at the MCTC offices by appointment. 

Page | 3 
Madera County Transportation Commission 

http://www.maderactc.org/


      

 
 
 

 
    

 
         

   
  

    
       

    
       

 
       

    
    
    

 
     

     
    
    

    
    

    
    
    

    
    
    
    
    

 

SOCIAL SERVICES TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING 

Agenda 
Item Description Enclosure Action 

1. Call to order 

2. Public Comment 

3. Approve Minutes of the May 16, 2022 SSTAC Meeting Yes Action 

4. Approve Minutes of the August 2, 2022 SSTAC Meeting Yes Action 

5. Unmet Transit Needs Comment Analysis Yes Action 
Comments for review 

6. UTN Outreach at Pomegranate Festival No None 

7. Discuss Future Meetings No Discussion 
Next meeting February 7, 2023 

8. Miscellaneous No Discussion 

9. Adjournment 

Page | 4 
Madera County Transportation Commission 



     

 

 

  

             
           

 
 

  
   

    
   

  
  

   
  

 
 

  
  

 
   

   
  

 
   

  
 

 
   

   

   
 

 
   

 
 

 
   

 
 

  
   

 
 

---

Social Service Transportation Advisory Council 

MINUTES 

DATE 

Monday, May 16, 2022 

The regular meeting of the Social Service Transportation Advisory Council held Monday, May 16, 2022 
via GoToMeeting and was called to order by Chair, Frank Simonis, at 1:35 pm. 

MEMBERS PRESENT 
Frank Simonis, Chair,Potential Transit User Who Is Disabled 
Ellen Moy, Representative of a Transit Provider, Madera County 
Anabel Miranda, Representative of a Local Social Service Provider for Persons of Limited Means 
Michelle Hernandez, Representative of the Local Social Service Provider for Seniors 
Alycia Falley, Representative of the Local Social Service Provider for Disabled 
Olga Olivia Saucedo-Garcia, Representative of the Local Social Service Provider for Seniors 
Vincent Parker, Representative of the Local Social Service Provider for Disabled 

STAFF PRESENT: 
Dylan Stone, Madera County Transportation Commission 
Evelyn Espinosa, Madera County Transportation Commission 
Nicholas, Dybas, Madera County Transportation Commission 
Sandy Ebersole, Madera County Transportation Commission 
Jeff Findley, Madera County Transportation Commission 

VISITORS PRESENT: 
David Huff, City of Madera 
Robin Roman, City of Chowchilla 

I: Call to Order 
Meeting started at 1:35 PM. 

II: Public Comment 
No public comment received. 

III: Approve Minutes of the May 9, 2022 SSTAC Meeting 
Approved. 

IV. Unmet Transit Needs Comment Analysis 
SSTAC completed the analysis of the comments. The recommendation will be forwarded to the MCTC 
Policy Board in June. 

V. Appoint SSTAC representative to attend MCTC’s June Meeting 
SSTAC recommended a MCTC staff to present the results to MCTC Policy Board. 



 
      

   
 

 
   

 
 

    
 

 
   

   
 

 
           

   

VI. Discuss Future Meetings 
Quarterly schedule for 2022-23 was presented to the SSTAC for their discussion. Staff will follow up via 
email to set a schedule. 

VII. Miscellaneous 
Staff updated the SSTAC about the coming up activities for the CPOC and that there might be a joint 
meeting in the future. They will be updated about it. 

Chair Frank Simonis shared that Judge Rigby will be retiring soon and that Friday is his last day on the 
bench. 

Olga Olivia Saucedo-Garcia, from the senior center let the SSTAC know that there will be a soft opening 
for the senior center tomorrow, May 17, from 9-1 PM. 

VIII: Adjournment 
THE SOCIAL SERVICES TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING WAS ADJOURNED AT 
2:31 PM 



 
 

     

 

 

 

            
          

 
 

  
   

 
   

  
  

 

  
  

 
   

   

 
   

 

   
   

   
 

 
   

  
 

 
  

  
    

    
 

  

---

Social Service Transportation Advisory Council 

MINUTES 

DATE 

Tuesday, August 2, 2022 

The regular meeting of the Social Service Transportation Advisory Council held Tuesday, August 2, 2022 
via Zoom and was called to order by Chair, Frank Simonis, at 2:32 pm. 

MEMBERS PRESENT 
Frank Simonis, Chair,Potential Transit User Who Is Disabled 
Rosalind Esqueda, Representative of a Transit Provider 
Ellen Moy, Representative of a Transit Provider, Madera County 
Olga Olivia Saucedo-Garcia, Representative of the Local Social Service Provider for Seniors 
Vincent Parker, Representative of the Local Social Service Provider for Disabled 

STAFF PRESENT: 
Dylan Stone, Madera County Transportation Commission 
Evelyn Espinosa, Madera County Transportation Commission 
Nicholas, Dybas, Madera County Transportation Commission 
Sandy Ebersole, Madera County Transportation Commission 

VISITORS PRESENT: 
Monty Cox, County of Madera 

I: Call to Order 
Meeting started at 2:32 PM. 

II: Public Comment 
No public comment received. 

III: Approve Minutes of the May 16, 2022 SSTAC Meeting 
Postponed due to lack of quorum. 

IV. Unmet Transit Needs Comment Analysis 
Postponed due to lack of quorum. 

V. Review of changes to UTN Comment Form 
SSTAC reviewed staff proposed changes to the UTN Comment Form. SSTAC made comments to staff, 
which staff will incorporate into the updated UTN Comment Form. 

1 



 
 

 
    

   
   

 

 
   

     
     

 

 
 

             

VI. Discuss Future Meetings 
SSTAC and staff discussed a new meeting time for the SSTAC in the hopes of getting better attendance. 
Times considered were 1:30 pm and sometime in the morning rather than the current 2:30 pm. 
Additionally, the November meeting needed to be rescheduled due to a time conflict with CALACT. 

VIII. Miscellaneous 
None. The Unmet Transit Needs Report is now available. 
Staff have been coordinating with the Healthy People Strong Communities group who will be having a 
training day on Thursday, September 8 from 9:00 am to 1:00 pm. Madera Metro and MCC were invited 
and will be participating. 

IX: Adjournment 
SOCIAL SERVICES TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING WAS ADJOURNED AT 3:08 PM 

2 



     
     

   
 

 
 

 
    

  
 

    
  

 
 

  
 

 
  

 

  
 
 

 

      
  

 

  
   

 
 

 
 

  
  

  

 
  

  
  

  
 

  

 
 

  
 

 
 

    

 
 

  
     

 
 

  
  

 
  

 

 
 

  
  

  

 
 

      
 

 
  

 

• 

The comments have been filtered to note if they are transit related or not for your convenience. If the 
comment is not transit related, they will be forwarded to the pertinent agency for their review after the 
SSTAC concurs with this assessment. 

For consideration by SSTAC 
No. Comment Notes 
3 MAX 

Ave 17 
The Street is pretty rundown with many potholes. 
A bus stop is needed in this area. 

City of Madera Public Works / 
For consideration by SSTAC 

5 MAX 
Sebastian St. 
Improve transit. 
Add more bus stops. 

For consideration by SSTAC 

6 MAX 
Raymond Rd. 
Add bus stop. 

For consideration by SSTAC 

12 Improve transit. Add more bus stops in the outskirts of 
the city of Madera. 

For consideration by SSTAC 

19 MAX 
Ave 13 lots of potholes 
Transit for Ave 13 
Street-lights 

City of Madera Public Works / 
For consideration by SSTAC 

25 MAX 
Improve transit, it arrives too late to the bus stop. Add 
sidewalk in the Cross St area 

City of Madera Public Works / 
For consideration by SSTAC 

27 MAX 
Road 26 and Ave 17 ½ 
Add more transit, I have an acquaintance that uses 
transit. 
Also fix streets, there are lots of potholes. 

City of Madera Public Works / 
For consideration by SSTAC 

30 MAX 
Merced and E Cleveland Ave 
Add sidewalks 
Street-lights 
Improve transit around E Cleveland Ave. 

City of Madera Public Works / 
For consideration by SSTAC 

33 MAX 
Gateway Dr. Lots of Potholes and improve transit 

City of Madera Public Works / 
For consideration by SSTAC 

42 MAX 
Grant Ave. Add sidewalks on the streets for students 
safety. 
E. Yosemite Ave. There are lots of potholes. 
Improve transit. 

City of Madera Public Works / 
For consideration by SSTAC 

60 MAX-Improve 
More sidewalks on Tulare St. 
Improve transit. 

City of Madera Public Works / 
Improve transit 

63 Ave 8, Ave 8 ½, Rd. 24, Rd. 23, fix these streets. They 
have lots of potholes. More transit for La Vina. 

County of Madera Public 
Works / Not enough 
information 

1 



     
     

   
 

 
 

  
 
    

 
   

  

 
 

 

  
   

   
 

 
  

  
   

  

 
 

     
  

 
 

   
   

 

   
  
  

  
  

 
 

  
   

  

 
 

   
  
 

     

 
 

  
 

 
  

 
 

  
 

 
 

  

 
  

 

  
 

  
    

 
 

  

  
  

  
   

 
 

The comments have been filtered to note if they are transit related or not for your convenience. If the 
comment is not transit related, they will be forwarded to the pertinent agency for their review after the 
SSTAC concurs with this assessment. 

70 MAX City of Madera Public Works / 
E. Yosemite Ave. This has been addressed at 
First fix the main street E. Yosemite Ave because there previous SSTAC meeting 
are lots of potholes. 
Improve transit, add more bus shelters and maintain the 
area clean. 

72 MAX This has been addressed at 
Improve transit, there is lots of garbage at the bus stop. previous SSTAC meeting 
Add bus shelters at the Adell St bus stop, it doesn’t have 
one. 

76 MAX City of Madera Public Works / 
Lake St. Improve streets, there are lots of potholes. For consideration by SSTAC 
Improve transit by adding bus shelters at the bus stops. 

81 Fix streets there are lots of potholes and improve City of Madera Public Works / 
transit, my mother uses transit. For consideration by SSTAC 

82 MAX- improve it. Madera Metro 
It arrives too late. 

84 MAX- improve it. City of Madera Public Works / 
Other- Taxi Not enough information 
Austin St and Martin St. 
There are too many potholes and it needs road 
markings. 

85 MAX City of Madera Public Works / 
More transit in the area of Rd 29 and Ave 13 ½ has lots For consideration by SSTAC 
of potholes. 

86 MAX- more transit City of Madera Public Works / 
RD 29. Improve the Street, there are lots of potholes on Not enough information 
Ave 13. 
Add more sidewalks for children that go to Cesar Chavez. 

94 MAX -improve it City of Madera Public Works / 
K St. For consideration by SSTAC 
Sidewalk 
Potholes 

100 MAX City of Madera Public Works / 
D St. And Paul St. For consideration by SSTAC / 
Improve transit. MUSD 
Improve school bus 
More streetlights around Madera. 

102 Cross St., more sidewalks. City of Madera Public Works / 
E. Yosemite, fix potholes. This has been addressed at 
Clinton St., add more sidewalks for children. previous SSTAC meeting 
Improve transit, it takes too long. 

104 MAX City of Madera Public Works / 
We would like more street lights on the old parts of For consideration by SSTAC 
Madera: 9th St, Cross St, Fig St. 
Improve transit: add more benches to bus stops. 

2 



     
     

   
 

 
 

  
   

 
  

  
 

 

  
 

 
 

  
 

 
  

 
 

 

  
 

 
 

  

 
   

 
 

   
   

  

 

 

 
   

  
 
 

 

 

  
 

 
  

 

  
 

    
  

 
 

  
 

   
 

 

  
 

 
  

 

  
 
 

 

    

The comments have been filtered to note if they are transit related or not for your convenience. If the 
comment is not transit related, they will be forwarded to the pertinent agency for their review after the 
SSTAC concurs with this assessment. 

106 MAX 
Transit: waiting for the bus takes one hour and then one 
more hour to reach drop off. 
More bus shelters are needed at bus stops. 

Not Transit / This has been 
addressed at previous SSTAC 
meeting 

108 MAX 
Improve transit. It arrives too late to where it is heading. 

This has been addressed at 
previous SSTAC meeting 

118 MAX 
More streetlights on Washington Ave for walking to 
work at night. 
Improve transit. It has taken more than 2 hours. 

City of Madera Public Works / 
This has been addressed at 
previous SSTAC meeting 

122 MAX, DAR 
Roger St. 
Repair potholes 
Street lights 
Transit arrives too late. 

City of Madera Public Works / 
County of Madera Public 
Works / This has been 
addressed at previous SSTAC 
meeting 

123 MAX, DAR 
Improve transit, it has arrived too late at the bus stop. 
Add more bus shelters. 

For consideration by SSTAC 

Full List of Comments 
No. Comment Response 
1 MAX 

La Brea Avenue 
Needs sidewalks 
Many potholes to be fixed 

City of Madera Public Works 

2 MAX 
Ave 17, La Brea Ave 
Needs sidewalks 
Many potholes to be fixed 

City of Madera Public Works 

3 MAX 
Ave 17 
The Street is pretty rundown with many potholes. 
A bus stop is needed in this area. 

City of Madera Public Works / 
For consideration by SSTAC 

4 Gateway Dr. 
Many potholes on the streets. 
Lake St and Rd 27, add stop sign. Many pot holes there, 
too. 

City of Madera Public Works 

5 MAX 
Sebastin St. 
Improve transit. 
Add more bus stops. 

For consideration by SSTAC 

6 MAX 
Raymond Rd. 
Add bus stop. 

For consideration by SSTAC 

7 E. Yosemite City of Madera Public Works 

3 



     
     

   
 

 
 

  
 

   
 

 
 
  

 

  
  

    
 

 

  
  
  

 

   
 

 

     
  

 

    
   

 

    
   

 

  
   

 

  
 

  

 

    
 

 

 

  
  

  

 

  
  

 
 

 
 

  
  

 
  

 

  
 

 
 

 

   

I 

~ 
I 

~ 
I 

The comments have been filtered to note if they are transit related or not for your convenience. If the 
comment is not transit related, they will be forwarded to the pertinent agency for their review after the 
SSTAC concurs with this assessment. 

I have lived on this street since 2011 and the street is 
always the same, too many potholes. 

8 E Yosemite Ave City of Madera Public Works 
Potholes 
Transit 
Gateway Dr. 
Potholes and traffic. 

9 145 Need to know location 
Lots of traffic 
There is a need for more safety for children that walk to 
school 

10 MAX City of Madera Public Works 
Gateway Dr. 
It has lots of potholes 

11 More streetlights on Cross St. Not Transit 

12 Improve transit. Add more bus stops in the outskirts of For consideration by SSTAC 
the city of Madera. 

13 More safety near Sierra Vista. City of Madera Public Works 
Gateway Dr. has lots of potholes that need fixing. 

14 Rd 26 has lots of potholes and the road is not in good City of Madera Public Works 
condition since trucks use this street daily. 

15 MAX City of Madera Public Works 
By Central Ave and Gateway Dr. Lots of potholes. 

16 Parkwood City of Madera Public Works 
Lighting on the streets. 
There are lots of potholes on the streets. 

17 Ave 17 has lots of potholes and the street condition is City of Madera Public Works 
bad. 
RD 21, the same. 

18 Tulare St. Lots of potholes City of Madera Public Works 
E Yosemite Ave, lots of potholes 
Gateway Dr., lots of potholes City of Madera 

19 MAX City of Madera Public Works / 
Ave 13 lots of potholes For consideration by SSTAC 
Transit for Ave 13 
Street-lights 

20 MAX City of Madera Public Works 
Davis St. 
Lots of potholes 
Street-lights 

21 MAX City of Madera Public Works 
Davis St. 
Lots of potholes 
Street-lights 

22 Lili St and Sunrise Ave City of Madera Public Works 

4 



     
     

   
 

 
 

    
  

    
 

   

 

   
  

   

 

  
  

  

 
 

  
  

 

  
  

  
 

  

 
 

   
 

  

 

    
 

 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
    

 
 

    
  

 

    
   

 

  
      

 
 

   
  

 
  

 

   
  

 

   
  

 

 

    
 

 

• 

The comments have been filtered to note if they are transit related or not for your convenience. If the 
comment is not transit related, they will be forwarded to the pertinent agency for their review after the 
SSTAC concurs with this assessment. 

Speed bumps to lower car speed for children’s safety 
23 MAX City of Madera Public Works 

Washington St and Washington Ave needs sidewalk and 
street-lights. 
E. Yosemite Ave., many potholes 

24 E Cleveland Ave and Kennedy St. City of Madera Public Works 
Kennedy St, lots of potholes 
Rd 27 lots of potholes 

25 MAX City of Madera Public Works / 
Improve transit, it arrives too late to the bus stop. Add For consideration by SSTAC 
sidewalk in the Cross St area 

26 Ave 13 and Rd 21 there are lots of potholes in the City of Madera Public Works 
outskirts of Madera. 

27 MAX City of Madera Public Works / 
Road 26 and Ave 17 ½ For consideration by SSTAC 
Add more transit, I have an acquaintance that uses 
transit. 
Also fix streets, there are lots of potholes. 

28 Clark and Owens St. City of Madera Public Works 
Lots of potholes and fix the streets. 
Street lights because they are very dark. 

29 Ave7 and Rd 21, 23,24 City of Madera Public Works / 
Fix streets, there are lots of potholes. Police have increased patrols 
More street security around those areas. in the area 

30 MAX City of Madera Public Works / 
Merced and E Cleveland Ave For consideration by SSTAC 
Add sidewalks 
Street-lights 
Improve transit around E Cleveland Ave. 

31 S Gateway Dr/ N Gateway Dr., this whole road has lots of City of Madera Public Works 
potholes 

32 S. Gateway Dr. Has lots of potholes from Madera Ave City of Madera Public Works 
and E. 9th St. also has lots of potholes 

33 MAX City of Madera Public Works / 
Gateway Dr. Lots of Potholes and improve transit For consideration by SSTAC 

34 E. Yosemite Ave, lots of potholes. City of Madera Public Works 
35 Gateway Dr./Yosemite Ave. City of Madera Public Works 

Lots of potholes 
The Street is cracked. 

36 Tulare St and Sherwood Way. Add a speed bump or City of Madera Public Works 
signal light 

37 Tulare St. Add speedbumps, cars go too fast. Add City of Madera Public Works 
sidewalks to be able to walk safely. 
Kennedy St. More streetlights. 

38 Tulare St and Sherwood Way. Speed bumps, speed limit City of Madera Public Works 
signage, sidewalks. 

5 



     
     

   
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

   
 

   
 

   
 

 
 

  
 

 
  

 
  

 

   
  

  
 
  

 

 

  
  

 
  

 

 
 

    
  

    
 

 

   
   
  

   

 

  
 

 
   

 
 

 

  
  

 

  
  

   
  

 
 1111 

The comments have been filtered to note if they are transit related or not for your convenience. If the 
comment is not transit related, they will be forwarded to the pertinent agency for their review after the 
SSTAC concurs with this assessment. 

39 MAX 
Sherwood and Luke St. 
Add a stop light for children’s that play in the park safety 
and also for those that walk to school because there 
have been many accidents there. 
Grant Ave 
I live on that street since my children were born. That 
was 5 years ago and I always see students walking on 
the street to go to school because there is no sidewalk. 
E. Yosemite Ave., there are lots of potholes. 

City of Madera Public Works 

40 MAX 
Lake St. Fix Lake St because there are lots of potholes. 
Lake St and Central St. 
E. Yosemite Ave., also has tons of potholes. 
Grant Ave 
More street lights. 

City of Madera Public Works 

41 MAX- Improve 
Grant Ave. Add more sidewalks so students can walk 
safely to school, they are walking on the street right now 
because there are no sidewalks. 
Streetlights on Grant Ave and E. Yosemite Ave. 
There are lots of potholes. City of Madera 

City of Madera Public Works 

42 MAX 
Grant Ave. Add sidewalks on the streets for students 
safety. 
E. Yosemite Ave. There are lots of potholes. 
Improve transit. 

City of Madera Public Works / 
For consideration by SSTAC 

43 By Grant Ave there are no sidewalks for walking or to 
drop kids to school. Add more street lights on Grant Ave. 
Improve E. Yosemite Ave because there are lots of 
potholes. 

City of Madera Public Works 

44 MAX- Improve 
Fix Lake St., E. Yosemite Ave, Grant Ave, Merced St., 
there are no sidewalks. 
Add more bus shelters at bus stops. 

City of Madera Public Works 

45 MAX 
More safety around N. Lake St and Adell St., children 
cross the street to get to school and cars do not respect 
stop sign. Please add a stop light. 

City of Madera Public Works / 
Madera Police, maybe nearby 
school 

46 Sherwood Way and Lake St. more safety for crossing, 
add a street light. There have been many accidents. 

City of Madera Public Works 

47 E. Yosemite Ave. 
There are lots of potholes on the street, fix them. More 
local, we don’t want to continue spending on the 
freeway. 

City of Madera Public Works / 
Not Transit 

6 



     
     

   
 

 
 

   
 

 

 

  
  

   

 

   
   

 

  
  

  

 

   
  

 
 

  
   

 

     
      
    

  
 

 
 

  
  

  

   
  

 

   
  

  
  

 
 

      
 

 

    
  

 
 

      
 

 
  

 
    

   
 

  
  

 
 

   

 

   
 

  
 

 

The comments have been filtered to note if they are transit related or not for your convenience. If the 
comment is not transit related, they will be forwarded to the pertinent agency for their review after the 
SSTAC concurs with this assessment. 

48 Cross St, E Yosemite Ave, add more sidewalks on these City of Madera Public Works 
streets. 
E. Yosemite Ave, fix potholes. 

49 I have been living for 20 years around Cross St and City of Madera Public Works 
Magnolia St and it has never been fixed: sidewalks, 
street lights, fix the streets. 

50 Increase safety around Riverside Dr., E. S St. when City of Madera Public Works 
crossing the street to reach the bus for school. 

51 Columbrad Dr. City of Madera Public Works 
Cut back trees/tree branches they are at car level. 
Fix sidewalks on Colombard Dr. 

52 Fix Ave 7. Streets have lots of potholes. Rd. 24, Ave 7 County of Madera Public 
1/2, Ave 8. Works 

53 Crystal Dr and Devon way City of Madera Public Works 
More street lights on these streets. Add sidewalks. 

54 E. Yosemite Ave, there are lots of potholes. City of Madera Public Works 
55 More security around the outskirts of Chowchilla Chowchilla Police / Sheriff 
56 Fix streets, there are lots of potholes. E. Robertson Blvd., City of Chowchilla Public 

the streets are ugly. Works 
57 E. Yosemite Ave and Lake St. there are lots of potholes. City of Madera Public Works 

More safety around Sunrise Ave. Vehicles drive too fast 
in the street. 

58 Fix E Yosemite Ave. City of Madera Public Works 
Add speed bumps on Tulare St., cars drive too fast there. 

59 S. Gateway Dr., there are lots of potholes. City of Madera Public Works 
60 MAX-Improve City of Madera Public Works / 

More sidewalks on Tulare St. Improve transit 
Improve transit. 

61 Ave 7, Ave 8 ½, Ave 8 fix these streets, I use them to go Not Transit 
to work. 

62 Ave 7, Ave 8 ½, Ave 8, Rd. 24, Rd. 23, Ave 10 ½, they County of Madera Public 
have lots of potholes. Works 

63 Ave 8, Ave 8 ½, Rd. 24, Rd. 23, fix these streets. They County of Madera Public 
have lots of potholes. More transit for La Vina. Works / Not enough 

information 
64 E. Yosemite Ave, there are lots of potholes. More City of Madera Public Works 

sidewalks. More streetlights on E. Yosemite Ave. 
65 MAX City of Madera Public Works 

Cross St, Magnolia St., Washington Ave, E. Sixth St. 
More sidewalks 
Streetlights 
Fix the streets, lots of potholes. 

66 Drainage problems when it rains, Paraiso St. find City of Madera Public Works 
location 
Fix Rd. 24 and Ave 7, Rd 23 so we can carry our 
shopping. 

7 



     
     

   
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

  

 

    
   

 

   
  

 

 

  
 

   
 
   

  

 
 

 

   
   

 

  
  

   
 

 
  

    
    

 
  

 
 

  
   

   

 
 

  
   

 

  
 

   

 

   
 

 
 

  
   

 

  

      
  

 
 

   
   

 

The comments have been filtered to note if they are transit related or not for your convenience. If the 
comment is not transit related, they will be forwarded to the pertinent agency for their review after the 
SSTAC concurs with this assessment. 

More streetlights, the streets are dark. For people’s 
safety. 

67 I have been living on Cross St for more than 20 years, it 
needs lighting and sidewalks for children’s safety. E 
Yosemite Ave has lots of potholes. 

City of Madera Public Works 

68 More safety for children that use Rd. 29, there are no 
sidewalks or marked bike lanes. 

City of Madera Public Works 

69 All East Madera, old Madera around Rancho San Miguel 
needs fixing because there are no sidewalks and it is 
lacking streetlights. 

City of Madera Public Works 

70 MAX 
E. Yosemite Ave. 
First fix the main street E. Yosemite Ave because there 
are lots of potholes. 
Improve transit, add more bus shelters and maintain the 
area clean. 

City of Madera Public Works / 
This has been addressed at 
previous SSTAC meeting 

71 Improve E. Yosemite Ave, there are lots of potholes, 
when cars drive by, you don’t know if you’ll step in one. 

City of Madera Public Works 

72 MAX 
Improve transit, there is lots of garbage at the bus stop. 
Add bus shelters at the Adell St bus stop, it doesn’t have 
one. 

This has been addressed at 
previous SSTAC meeting 

73 Sunrise Ave, add more speed bumps. Not Transit 
74 More safety around Sierra Vista School. City of Madera Public Works / 

school principal / Madera 
Police if necessary 

75 Add more sidewalks around the Sierra Vista School and a 
stop sign. 

City of Madera Public Works 

76 MAX 
Lake St. Improve streets, there are lots of potholes. 
Improve transit by adding bus shelters at the bus stops. 

City of Madera Public Works / 
For consideration by SSTAC 

77 Improve Gateway Ave. 
Improve E. Yosemite Ave, it has lots of potholes. 

City of Madera Public Works 

78 Knox St. 
Sidewalks 
Potholes – E. Yosemite Ave. 

City of Madera Public Works 

79 Lots of garbage around Raymond Rd and homeless had 
broken in the apartment I live at. 

City of Madera Public Works / 
Sanitation 

80 MAX 
There is lots of garbage by Raymond Rd because of 
homeless people. 

Sheriff 

81 Fix streets there are lots of potholes and improve transit, 
my mother uses transit. 

City of Madera Public Works / 
For consideration by SSTAC 

82 MAX- improve it. 
It arrives too late. 

Madera Metro 

8 



     
     

   
 

 
 

   
   

 
 

   
  
  

  
  

 
 

  
   

  

 
 

   
  
 

     

 
 

    
  

  
 

   
 
 

 
  

 

  
   

    
 

 

  
 
 

  

 

  
  

 
 

 

  
 

 

 

  
 

 
  

 
 

  
  

 

    
 

 

 

The comments have been filtered to note if they are transit related or not for your convenience. If the 
comment is not transit related, they will be forwarded to the pertinent agency for their review after the 
SSTAC concurs with this assessment. 

83 Ave 18, there are lots of potholes. 
Rd 24, lots of potholes 

County of Madera Public 
Works 

84 MAX- improve it. 
Other- Taxi 
Austin St and Martin St. 

City of Madera Public Works / 
Not enough information 

There are too many potholes and it needs road 
markings. 

85 MAX 
More transit in the area of Rd 29 and Ave 13 ½ has lots 
of potholes. 

City of Madera Public Works / 
Not enough information 

86 MAX- more transit 
RD 29. Improve the Street, there are lots of potholes on 
Ave 13. 

City of Madera Public Works / 
Not enough information 

Add more sidewalks for children that go to Cesar Chavez. 
87 Improve the streets in Madera Not Transit 
88 Adell St and Sonora St. Potholes, streetlights. 

Owen St., potholes. 
City of Madera Public Works 

89 E Yosemite Ave 
Potholes 

City of Madera Public Works 

Sidewalks 
Streetlights 
Homeless people 

90 Improve E. Yosemite Ave. 
It has lots of potholes and fix the sidewalks. I have been 
living around this area for 15 years and there are no 
improvements being made. 

City of Madera Public Works 

91 Cross St., Vineyard, E. Yosemite Ave 
Lots of potholes 
More sidewalks 

City of Madera Public Works 

Improve transit around the E. Yosemite Ave. 
92 MAX 

Improve E. Yosemite Ave. There are lots of potholes and 
you don’t know when you’ll step in one. I have been 
living in Vineyard Ave for more than 20 years. 

City of Madera Public Works 

93 K St. 
Sidewalk 

City of Madera Public Works 

E. Yosemite Ave, lots of potholes. 
94 MAX -improve it 

K St. 
Sidewalk 

City of Madera Public Works / 
For consideration by SSTAC 

Potholes 
95 Around K St. 

Sidewalks are needed for children’s safety 
City of Madera Public Works 

96 Improve the streets around Madera, there are lots of 
potholes. 
Cleveland and Tulare St. 

City of Madera Public Works 

9 



     
     

   
 

 
 

  
  

  
 

  

 

   
   

 
  

 

  
   

 
 

 

  
  

 
 

  

 
 

 

  
 

  
  

 

  
 

  
    

 
 

 

  
  

 
  

 

  
  

  
   

 
 

  
  

  
 

   

 
 

  
  

 
  

  
 

 

  
 

   

 

The comments have been filtered to note if they are transit related or not for your convenience. If the 
comment is not transit related, they will be forwarded to the pertinent agency for their review after the 
SSTAC concurs with this assessment. 

Add speed bumps and street lights 
97 MAX City of Madera Public Works 

E Yosemite Ave 
Lots of potholes. 
Fix sidewalks. 

98 Tulare St and Kennedy St. City of Madera Public Works 
Speed bumps, cars do not pay attention to speed sign. 
Sidewalks where it is needed. 
More street lights. 

99 MAX Not Transit 
Stop signs for children’s safety when they walk to school 
and add more sidewalks. 
Make crossings more visible. 

100 MAX City of Madera Public Works / 
D St. And Paul St. For consideration by SSTAC / 
Improve transit. MUSD 
Improve school bus 
More streetlights around Madera. 

101 MAX Not Transit 
Improve safety for children who walk to school they 
need more protection when crossing streets. 
Stop signs. 

102 Cross St., more sidewalks. City of Madera Public Works / 
E. Yosemite, fix potholes. This has been addressed at 
Clinton St., add more sidewalks for children. previous SSTAC meeting 
Improve transit, it takes too long. 

103 MAX City of Madera Public Works 
S. G St and 6th St. 
There are lots of potholes 
Street lights. 

104 MAX City of Madera Public Works / 
We would like more street lights on the old parts of For consideration by SSTAC 
Madera: 9th St, Cross St, Fig St. 
Improve transit: add more benches to bus stops. 

105 MAX City of Madera Public Works 
S. G St. (should address) 
Streetlights 
There is not good drainage when it rains. There is water 
right in front of my residence. 

106 MAX Not Transit / This has been 
Transit: waiting for the bus takes one hour and then one addressed at previous SSTAC 
more hour to reach drop off. meeting 
More bus shelters are needed at bus stops. 

107 MAX City of Madera Public Works 
Lake St and Clinton St. 
Add more sidewalks on Clinton St for children. 

10 



     
     

   
 

 
 

 
  

  
 

 
 

  
 

   

 
 

  
 

 
  

  

 

    
  

 

   
   

 
  

 

  

 

  
  

  
 

 

  
    

 

   
 

  
 

  
    

 

  
 

   

 

  
 

 
   

 
 

 

   
  

 

  
  

  

 
 

    
 

 
  

  

The comments have been filtered to note if they are transit related or not for your convenience. If the 
comment is not transit related, they will be forwarded to the pertinent agency for their review after the 
SSTAC concurs with this assessment. 

Streetlights for walking. 
E. Yosemite Ave has lots of potholes. 

108 MAX This has been addressed at 
Improve transit. It arrives too late to where it is heading. previous SSTAC meeting 

109 Sunrise Ave City of Madera Public Works / 
Speed bumps on the streets Madera Police 
No respect for speed limit sign. 

110 MAX City of Madera Public Works 
E. Yosemite Ave 
Lots of potholes there. 
D St., more sidewalks so children can walk to school. 
More streetlights. 

111 H St. And 10th St., pave the streets, there is a lot of dirt. City of Madera Public Works 
Streetlights, sidewalks. 

112 Laguna and Raymond Rd. Sheriff civil division (multiple 
Speed bumbs because cars drive too fast. requests), maybe cc Madera 
Lots of problems with homeless on the streets because CHP office: Hector 
they steal. 

113 MAX City of Madera Public Works 
E Kennedy St and Jericho Dr. 
Stop sign because cars do not respect the crossing area. 
Speed bumps for children’s safety. 

114 Rd 29 and Cesar Chavez school. More sidewalks so City of Madera Public Works 
students can walk at ease. 

115 Stop sign at Sierra Vista School for children’s safety. City of Madera Public Works / 
Fix potholes in E Yosemite School principal 

116 MAX Not Transit 
Fix RD 28, 29 and all more streetlights on Ave 13 1/2 

117 MAX City of Madera Public Works 
N. E. St. 
Repair potholes in this area. 

118 MAX City of Madera Public Works / 
More streetlights on Washington Ave for walking to This has been addressed at 
work at night. previous SSTAC meeting 
Improve transit. It has taken more than 2 hours. 

119 Gateway Dr. Many potholes City of Madera Public Works 
Yosemite also has many potholes. 

120 Harford Way and Ave 18 ½ County of Madera Public 
Too many potholes on the streets, it makes us spend Works 
more on car maintenance 

121 RD 28, more trash pick up City of Madera Public Works / 
County of Madera Public 
Works / Sanitation 

122 MAX, DAR City of Madera Public Works / 
Roger St. County of Madera Public 

11 



     
     

   
 

 
 

 
 

   

   
 

 
   

   
  

 

  
   

  

 

  
 

  
 

 

  
 

  
 

 

  
 

  
 

 

  
 

  
 

 

  
 

  
 

 

  
 

  
 

 

  
 

  
 

 

  
 

  
 

 

  
 

  
 

 

   

~ I 
I 

I I 

The comments have been filtered to note if they are transit related or not for your convenience. If the 
comment is not transit related, they will be forwarded to the pertinent agency for their review after the 
SSTAC concurs with this assessment. 

Repair potholes Works / This has been 
Street lights addressed at previous SSTAC 
Transit arrives too late. meeting 

123 MAX, DAR For consideration by SSTAC 
Improve transit, it has arrived too late at the bus stop. 
Add more bus shelters. 

124 MAX City of Madera Public Works 
Improve transit, it has arrived too late at the bus stop. 
Add more bus shelters. 

125 Cross St City of Madera Public Works 
Sidewalks 
Street-light 
Speed bumps 

126 Cross St City of Madera Public Works 
Sidewalks 
Street-light 
Speed bumps 

127 Cross St City of Madera Public Works 
Sidewalks 
Street-light 
Speed bumps 

128 Cross St City of Madera Public Works 
Sidewalks 
Street-light 
Speed bumps 

129 Cross St City of Madera Public Works 
Sidewalks 
Street-light 
Speed bumps 

130 Cross St City of Madera Public Works 
Sidewalks 
Street-light 
Speed bumps 

131 Cross St City of Madera Public Works 
Sidewalks 
Street-light 
Speed bumps 

132 Cross St City of Madera Public Works 
Sidewalks 
Street-light 
Speed bumps 

133 Cross St City of Madera Public Works 
Sidewalks 
Street-light 
Speed bumps 

134 Cross St City of Madera Public Works 

12 



     
     

   
 

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
  

 

 

  
 

  
 

 

  
 

  
 

 

  
 

  
 

 

  
 

  
  

 

  
 

  
 

 

 

  
 

  
 

 

  
 

  
 

 

  
 

  
 

 

  
 

  
  

 

  
 

 

The comments have been filtered to note if they are transit related or not for your convenience. If the 
comment is not transit related, they will be forwarded to the pertinent agency for their review after the 
SSTAC concurs with this assessment. 

Sidewalks 
Street-light 
Speed bumps 

135 Cross St 
Sidewalks 
Street-light 
Speed bumps 

City of Madera Public Works 

136 Cross St 
Sidewalks 
Street-light 
Speed bumps 

City of Madera Public Works 

137 Cross St 
Sidewalks 
Street-light 
Speed bumps 

City of Madera Public Works 

138 Cross St 
Sidewalks 
Street-light 
Speed bumps 

City of Madera Public Works 

139 Cross St 
Sidewalks 
Street-light 
Stop sign on Lilly and Cross St. 

City of Madera Public Works 

140 Cross St 
Sidewalks 
Street-light 
Speed bumps 
Speed limit sign 

City of Madera Public Works 

141 Cross St 
Sidewalks 
Street-light 
Speed bumps 

City of Madera Public Works 

142 Cross St 
Sidewalks 
Street-light 
Speed bumps 

City of Madera Public Works 

143 Cross St 
Sidewalks 
Street-light 

City of Madera Public Works 

144 Cross St 
Sidewalks 
Street-light 
Stop sign on Lilly and Cross St. 

City of Madera Public Works 

145 Cross St 
Sidewalks 

City of Madera Public Works 

13 



     
     

   
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

  
  

 

  
 

  
 

 

 

The comments have been filtered to note if they are transit related or not for your convenience. If the 
comment is not transit related, they will be forwarded to the pertinent agency for their review after the 
SSTAC concurs with this assessment. 

Street-light 

146 Cross St 
Sidewalks 
Street-light 
Speed bumps 

City of Madera Public Works 

147 Cross St 
Sidewalks 
Street-light 
Speed bumps 

City of Madera Public Works 

14 


	1. SSTAC Agenda 11.17.22 (R).pdf
	2. Minutes 5.16.22 (R)
	MEMBERS PRESENT
	STAFF PRESENT:
	I: Call to Order
	II: Public Comment
	No public comment received.
	III: Approve Minutes of the May 9, 2022 SSTAC Meeting
	Approved.
	VI. Discuss Future Meetings
	VII. Miscellaneous
	VIII: Adjournment
	THE SOCIAL SERVICES TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY     COUNCIL MEETING WAS ADJOURNED AT 2:31 PM

	3. SSTAC minutes 8.2.22 (R)
	MEMBERS PRESENT
	STAFF PRESENT:
	I: Call to Order
	II: Public Comment
	No public comment received.
	III: Approve Minutes of the May 16, 2022 SSTAC Meeting
	VI. Discuss Future Meetings
	VIII. Miscellaneous
	IX: Adjournment
	SOCIAL SERVICES TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY     COUNCIL MEETING WAS ADJOURNED AT 3:08 PM

	4. List of UTN Comments November 2022 (R)



Accessibility Report


		Filename: 

		List of UTN Comments August 2022.pdf




		Report created by: 

		Sandy Ebersole, Administrative Analyst, sandy@maderactc.org

		Organization: 

		Madera County Transportation Commission




 [Personal and organization information from the Preferences > Identity dialog.]


Summary


The checker found problems which may prevent the document from being fully accessible.


		Needs manual check: 2

		Passed manually: 0

		Failed manually: 0

		Skipped: 0

		Passed: 28

		Failed: 2




Detailed Report


		Document



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set

		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF

		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF

		Logical Reading Order		Needs manual check		Document structure provides a logical reading order

		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified

		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar

		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents

		Color contrast		Needs manual check		Document has appropriate color contrast

		Page Content



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Tagged content		Passed		All page content is tagged

		Tagged annotations		Passed		All annotations are tagged

		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order

		Character encoding		Passed		Reliable character encoding is provided

		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged

		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker

		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts

		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses

		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive

		Forms



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged

		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description

		Alternate Text



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text

		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read

		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content

		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation

		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text

		Tables



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot

		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR

		Headers		Passed		Tables should have headers

		Regularity		Failed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column

		Summary		Failed		Tables must have a summary

		Lists



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L

		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI

		Headings



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Appropriate nesting		Passed		Appropriate nesting






Back to Top
